

Sleep Medicine 7211 Bank Court, Suite 200 Frederick, MD 21703

240-566-7378

Dear Valued Patient,

Frederick Health Medical Group Sleep Medicine has been made aware of a recall on specific Philips Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP), BiLevel Positive Airway Pressure (BiLevel PAP or BiPAP), Adaptive Servo Ventilation PAP (ASV PAP), and life-sustaining mechanical ventilator* devices advising of potential health risks related to the sound abatement foam. For the full recall details and what you should do, please visit **philips.com/src-update** or call Philips directly at their toll-free dedicated recall number: 877-907-7508.

Philips has developed a registration process to look up your device serial number and begin a claim if the unit is affected. You can do this by going to **philipssrcupdate.expertinguiry.com** or call 877-907-7508. If you have questions about your device, we advise you to contact Philips at the above toll-free phone number or contact your Durable Medical Equipment (DME) provider.

As always, we are available for any questions you may have. Please contact our office at 240-566-7378.

Thank you,

Frederick Health Medical Group Sleep Medicine

*Please note: While the recall includes 'life-sustaining mechanical ventilator devices,' our office does not prescribe such devices within the scope of our practice. If you use a life-sustaining mechanical ventilator device prescribed by a provider from another practice, please contact that practice for instructions.